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Jones, Brad, EMNRD

From: Jones, Brad, EMNRD
Sent: Monday, October 3, 2022 3:35 PM
To: tshreve@ndblandfill.com
Subject: NM1-63 OWL Landfill Services LLC 2021 Annual Report review
Attachments: 2022 1003 NM1-63 OWL Landfill Services LLC Annual Report Review and FA Request signed.pdf

Mr. Shreve,  
 
Please see the attached. It is OCD’s review of the 2021 Annual Report for the Northern Delaware Basin 
Landfill, under permit NM1-63. If you have any questions regarding this matter, please do not hesitate to 
contact me.  
 
Sincerely,  
 
Brad A. Jones 
 
 
Brad A. Jones ● Environmental Scientist Specialist - Advanced 
Environmental Bureau 
EMNRD - Oil Conservation Division 
1220 S. Saint Francis Drive | Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 
(505) 469-7486 | brad.a.jones@emnrd.nm.gov  
www.emnrd.nm.gov  
 



State of New Mexico 
Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department 

 

1220 South St. Francis Drive ▪ Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 
Phone (505) 476-3441 ▪ Fax (505) 476-3462 ▪ https://www.emnrd.nm.gov/ocd/ 

Adrienne Sandoval 
Director, Oil Conservation Division 

Michelle Lujan Grisham  
Governor 

 
Sarah Cottrell Propst 
Cabinet Secretary  

 
Todd E. Leahy, JD, PhD 
Deputy Secretary 

 
 
October 3, 2022 
 
 
Mr. Tim Shreve 
OWL Landfill Services LLC 
dba Northern Delaware Basin Landfill 
8201 Preston Road, Suite 520 
Dallas, Texas 75225 
tshreve@ndblandfill.com  
 
 
RE:  Annual Report Review 
  OWL Landfill Services LLC – OGRID 371820 
  Permit NM1‐63 
  Section 23, Township 24 South, Range 33 East NMPM, 
  Lea County, New Mexico 
 
 
Mr. Shreve: 
 
The Oil Conservation Division (OCD) has completed its review of OWL Landfill Services LLC’s (OWL) 
Annual Report, dated August 22, 2021, but submitted through OCD Permitting on September 1, 
2022, for the Northern Delaware Basin Landfill surface waste management facility which addresses 
Condition 2D of permit NM1‐63. OCD’s review resulted in the discovery of misunderstandings 
between actions proposed in the original permit application and the conditions specified in permit 
NM1‐63. Also, the annual report did not include the annual reassessment of the financial assurance 
required of Condition 1H. 
 
OCD performed an internal financial assurance review and has determined that the current financial 
assurance established with the agency is $1,807,314.00, which is also the amount recognized in 
Condition H1 of the August 17, 2017 permit. Please provide updated detailed financial assurance 
calculations, similar to the ones provided in Attachment II.4.D in the Closure and Post‐Closure Plan 
of October 13, 2016 permit application, to support the annual financial assurance reassessment 
required of Condition H1 of permit NM1‐63.  
 
In Section 1 of the annual report, OWL recognizes language that was proposed in the Leak 
Detection Monitoring Plan of the October 13, 2016 permit application and proposes “Since no fluids 
have been present in the leak detection sumps at the drying pad, pond, and landfill cell 1 in the 
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previous 14 months, the monitoring frequency was extended to annually on the leak detection 
sumps; therefore, there are no analytical results to present.” OCD wishes to clarify that OCD did not 
accept the language in the Leak Detection Monitoring Plan of the October 13, 2016 permit 
application as proposed. Pursuant to Condition 2B of permit NM1‐63, “Inspections and 
Maintenance of Secondary Containment Systems. The operator must inspect all secondary 
containment systems and sumps at least monthly to ensure proper operation and to prevent over 
filling or system failure. The operator must empty all secondary containment systems of any fluids 
within 48 hours of discovery, notify the OCD, and initiate corrective actions. The operator must 
keep written records of its inspections and of any fluid analyses.” Also, in accordance with 
Condition 6G of permit NM1‐63, “The operator shall monitor the leak detection sumps for the 
presence of liquids at least monthly. If liquids are present, the operator shall notify the OCD 
immediately and shall sample and test the liquid as directed by the OCD.”  
 
Pursuant to Condition 1C of permit NM1‐63 “Owner/Operator Commitments. The operator must 
ensure all operations are consistent with the terms and conditions of this permit and in 
conformance with all pertinent rules and regulations under the Oil & Gas Act. Furthermore, the 
operator shall abide by the approval conditions contained herein, along with all commitments 
submitted in its permit application of October 13, 2016 including any attachments and/or 
amendments all of which are incorporated into this Permit by reference.” OWL must revert back to 
the required monthly inspections or OWL will be in violation of Conditions 2B and 6G of permit 
NM1‐63. OWL must submit a permit modification request for OCD’s review and consideration of 
approval and obtain OCD approval prior to changing the monitoring frequency of the sumps. The 
modification request must demonstrate how decreasing the leak detection sumps monitoring 
frequency to once a year will provide equivalent protection of fresh water, public health, and the 
environment than the required monthly inspections.  
 
In Section 2 of the annual report, OWL states “In addition to monitoring incoming loads of waste for 
H2S, vadose zone monitoring wells are monitored monthly for the presence of methane and H2S as 
part of routine subsurface monitoring as described in the Vadose Zone Monitoring Plan. OCD wishes 
to clarify that OCD did not accept the language in the Vadose Zone Monitoring Plan of the October 
13, 2016 permit application as proposed. Pursuant to Condition 6F of permit NM1‐63, “The 
operator shall monitor the vadose zone monitoring wells at least semiannually for the presence of 
liquids along with gaseous hydrogen sulfide and methane. If liquids or gases are found to be 
present, the operator shall notify the OCD immediately. If liquids are present, the operator shall 
also gather representative samples. All groundwater samples must also be analyzed by EPA Method 
8260 (full list) for volatile organic compounds in addition to those parameters outlined in the 
application.” The monthly vadose zone well vapor monitoring forms document that vadose zone 
wells 4 and 5 were sampled for pH and specific conductance in each monthly sampling event in 
addition to temperature and/or turbidity at other times, which indicates liquids were encountered 
during each monthly monitoring event. OWL did not provide a written explanation in the report to 
explain why OCD was notified of the detection of liquids and did not receive any analytical results 
required of Condition 6F of permit NM1‐63. Please comply with Condition 6F of permit NM1‐63 and 
provide the required notice and analytical results if liquids are encountered in any future semi‐
annual vadose zone well monitoring events. 
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In regard to training discussed in Sections 2 and 4 of the annual report, OCD wishes to remind OWL 
that it must demonstrate that it has provided the annual training, that includes general operations, 
permit conditions, emergencies proper sampling methods and identification of exempt and non‐
exempt waste and hazardous waste, required of 19.15.36.13.P NMAC. OWL must also demonstrate 
that it has provided the training in the responsibilities and duties of essential personnel and 
periodic on‐site or classroom drills or exercises that simulate a H2S release, has provided the 
training of residents as appropriate on the proper protective measures to be taken in the event of a 
H2S release, and has provided the briefing of public officials on issues such as evacuation or shelter‐
in‐place plans, as required of 19.15.11.9.B(2)(d) NMAC. Please demonstrate the required training 
has been completed in all future annual report submittals. 
 
Please submit the annual financial assurance reassessment required of Condition H1 of permit 
NM1‐63 within 30 days of receipt of this letter. Also, OWL must comply with Conditions 2B and 6G 
of permit NM1‐63 and revert back to the required monthly inspections to remain in compliance 
with permit NM1‐63. OWL must submit a permit modification request through OCD Permitting for 
OCD’s review and consideration of approval and obtain OCD approval prior to changing the 
monitoring frequency of the leak detection sumps.  
 
If there are any questions regarding this matter, please do not hesitate to contact me at (505) 469‐
7486 or brad.a.jones@emnrd.nm.gov. 
 
Respectfully, 
 
 
 
Brad A. Jones 
Environmental Specialist 
 



District I
1625 N. French Dr., Hobbs, NM 88240
Phone:(575) 393­6161 Fax:(575) 393­0720

District II
811 S. First St., Artesia, NM 88210
Phone:(575) 748­1283 Fax:(575) 748­9720

District III
1000 Rio Brazos Rd., Aztec, NM 87410
Phone:(505) 334­6178 Fax:(505) 334­6170

District IV
1220 S. St Francis Dr., Santa Fe, NM 87505
Phone:(505) 476­3470 Fax:(505) 476­3462

State of New Mexico
Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources

Oil Conservation Division
1220 S. St Francis Dr.
Santa Fe, NM 87505

CONDITIONS

Action  140231

CONDITIONS
Operator:

OWL LANDFILL SERVICES, LLC
8214 Westchester Drive
Dallas, TX 75225

OGRID:

371820
Action Number:

140231
Action Type:

[C­137] Non­Fee SWMF Submittal (SWMF NON­FEE SUBMITTAL)

CONDITIONS

Created
By

Condition Condition
Date

bjones OCD emailed the review of the 2021 Annual Report, for the Northern Delaware Basin Landfill under NM1­63, to Tim Shreve (OWL) on October 3, 2022. OCD's
review is attached to the end of the report submittal as OCD's Response. If you have any questions regarding this matter, please do not hesitate to contact
me.

10/3/2022


